
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Emil R. Moncivais, AICP, AIA, Director, Planning Department 

SUBJECT: Neighborhood Association Registration Policy 

DATE: January 6,2005 

The Planning Department received a Council Concurrence Request in January 2004 for a review 
of City of San Antonio Neighborhood Association Registration policies and requested a 
comparative analysis of policies within Texas cities and other major metro areas. The purpose 
of this briefing is to provide the City Council with the Planning Department’s analysis and 
recommendations. 

The presentation will focus on the City’s current Neighborhood Association Registration Policy, 
any prevailing practices or policies regarding registered neighborhood associations implemented 
by other cities, and the recommended changes and fiscal impacts to the existing Neighborhood 
Association Registration Policy. 

E m p .  M o ~ A I C P ,  AIA 
Dir ctor, P1 ng Department 

Approved: 

J. RolanddBono 
Interim City Manager 


